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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 9:53 AM
To: Md Noor, Norsiah
Cc: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto); Admin A
Subject: YOUR REF: 1879693180SG // LKK REF: CC6/AIG21001564/ga3 *** OLD 

OUSTANDING - TO CANCEL CASE

Dear Norsiah, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection for SLH562K after some attempts to inform the 
workshop to present the vehicle. 
 
This case has been pending for a long time due to unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to temporarily 
close this case. 
 
Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to reopen the case accordingly. 
 
Last correspondence email with TP repairer has been uploaded in Merimen. We will proceed to cancel the 
case in Merimen and bill Merimen fee $11.00 (excl. gst). 
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Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 


